Linda Szynkowicz

From: Linda Szynkowicz

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 7:56 AM
To: Nancy Smullen

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Attachments: Prestom Request.pdf

We mailed this request several weeks ago and are still awaiting the documents. Here it is emailed.
Thank you.
Linda

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org
Email linda@fightvoterfraud.org
General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. ANY USE, DISSEMINATION,FORWARDING,
PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE ORIGINATOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS
SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS.

From: Nancy Smullen <NSmullen@preston-ct.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:11 AM
To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Subject: FW: FOIA Request

Hi Linda,

We just received your letter in yesterday’s postal mail! Would you kindly complete the attached FOI Request
form and return it to me? Upon receipt, | will acknowledge and forward to the appropriate department.

Thank you very much.

Nancy

Nancy Smullen

Executive Assistant to First Selectwoman
Town of Preston

389 Route 2

Preston, CT 06365

860-887-5581 Ext. 101
nsmullen@preston-ct.org




Linda Szynkowicz

From: Nancy Smullen <NSmullen@preston-ct.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Linda Szynkowicz

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

Attachments: FIRST SELECTMAN.pdf; Exhibits.pdf; FOI Request Form (PDF).pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

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

From: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Sandra A. Gauthier <allyngauthier@preston-ct.org>
Subject: "EXTERNAL" FOIA Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear First Selectman Sandra Allyn-Gauthier,

Please find attached the letter we mailed to you last week. Our request is simple. Under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:

1. Acopy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual training certificates if
they were certified more than a year ago.

2. Acopy ofthe Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State Statute has been
completed.

Thank you for your prompt response to our request.

Respectfully,



Freedom of Information Request Form

FOI requests for copies shall be submitted to the Town of Preston First Selectman’s Office

Name: R\\:\——\/d‘k‘(.f__;:uu& :CTLC Date Requested: %Sr ;&5 209’17[
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| want to: \%ﬂeceive an electronic copy of a computer-stored public record*
Receive hard copies of the documents requested

Describe specifically the documents you are requesting. Requests that are vague and non-specific may result
in a delayed response.
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The fee per 8.5”x11” page copied is $0.50; there is an additional charge for a certified copy.

e |[f the total estimated amount for the copies is $10.00 or more, payment must be submitted in
advance.

e The fee may be waived if the requester is receiving public assistance or can demonstrate other facts
showing inability to pay due to indigence.

The Town of Preston has no legal obligation, and will not perform analytical work, studies, investigations,
calculations, or program reviews, or create any document in response to a Freedom of Information Request.
* The Town can charge you the costs of any formatting and/or programming functions and the storage
device necessary to comply with your request.

Date Request Received: Date Copies Retrieved:
Number of Pages copied: Total Cost:
Payment Type: [1 Cash [ Check # [] Fee Waived (indigent)

It has been determined by the Town that the request benefits the public welfare therefore the fee has been
waived.

Town of Preston 10/18/2023



Freedom of Information Requests

The Town of Preston has no legal obligation, and will not perform any analytical work, studies,
investigations, calculations, program reviews, or create any document in response to a Freedom of
Information Request. The Town can charge you the costs of any formatting and/ or programming functions
and the storage device necessary to comply with your request.

To make a formal Freedom of Information request, please submit the request in writing to the First
Selectman’s Office and either:

a)
b)

c)
d)

Mail the written request to the First Selectman’s Office, 389 Route 2, Preston, CT 06365

Hand Deliver the written request to the First Selectman’s Office, first floor of Town Hall 389 Route 2,
Preston

Fax the written request to the First Selectman’s Office: 860-885-1905

Email the written request to the First Selectman’s Office: nsmullen@preston-ct.org

In accordance with the Connecticut Freedom of Information Act, most public records or files are available to
the public for inspection during regular office hours but there is a fee for copies, printouts or transcriptions.
Fee Schedule:

Standard paper 8.5”x 11” = $0.50 each

Assessor maps 11”x 17” = $1.00 each

Land use plans/ blueprints 24”x 36” = $5.00 each

There is an additional charge for a certified copy

If the total estimated amount for the copies is $10.00 or more, payment must be submitted in
advance.

The fee may be waived if the requester is receiving public assistance or can demonstrate other facts
showing inability to pay due to indigence.

Acceptable forms of payment: Cash, Check or Money Order
Please make checks payable to: Town of Preston

Within four business days of when the request has been received (excludes Mondays, holidays,
weekends), a written acknowledgement of such request from the First Selectman’s Office will be sent to
the requester. We will research town files for the requested information as soon as possible and advise the
requester of its status.

Town of Preston 10/18/2023



